REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on April 09, 2024
scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street,
Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person may view or listen to
the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments will be allowed via video or conference call.
The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCUWCD April 09, 2024, Regular Board Meeting

Apr 09, 2024, 5:30 — 7:30 PM (America/Chicago)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/889987949

You can also dial in using your phone. POSTE D
Access Code:

889-987-949 ;
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 : ;

United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 APR 03 %0 4
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://meet.goto.com/install

LONAACKMAN
COUNTY CLERK,

The agenda is as follows:
1. Callto Order.
2. Public Comments, Limit to 3 minutes per person.
3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board, Directors may request to
have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):
Approval of minutes of March 12, 2024, Regular Board Meeting,.
Approval of the Financial Report,
Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.
Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager
Expenses.
Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
4, D:scuss and possibly talke action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
5. Discuss the acceptance of a resignation letter from Dr, James Benedict (Jim).
6. Discuss and possibly take action on scheduling a workshop of GCUWCD Rules amendments and calling of a public
hearing,.
7. Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
8. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above.
9. Adjourn.
The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. These
public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability, If you require special assistance to access the teleconference
or webinar, please call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special arrangements.

oppooP

L0 0P

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s
Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on
any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation
regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and
deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an
open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 3" DAY OF APRIL 2024 AT O’CLOCK by ,



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors

March 12, 2024

Board Mecting
Call to Order.
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order at 5:31 p.m. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry
Miller, Mr. Kermit Thiele, Mr. Mike St. John, and Mark Ainsworth. Also present for the mecting was GCUWCD
General Manager Laura Martin-Preston, and Legal Counsel Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached
List)

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.

Mr. Mark Ploeger, landowner, speaking on behalf of the (WPA) Water Protection Association and himself, and
Ms. Sally Ploeger landowner made public comments. A recording of the meeting is available at the District
office and on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of February 13, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of minutes of March 05, 2024, Special Called Board Meeting.

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid,

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses,

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress),

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
Mr. Kermit Thiele made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented with the exception of removing
item D, the Approval of District Rills to be Paid to discuss building insurance. Mr. Mike St. John seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
Mr, Barry Miller made a motion to approve the bills to be paid after adding the Dubose Insurance Policy. Mr.
St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on annual review and re-adoption of the District’s Financial Policy.

The Board of Directors, and General Manager reviewed and discussed the re-adoption of the District’s Financial
Policy. Mr. Mark Ainsworth made a motion to approve the Financial Policy as presented, Mr. St. John seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation {rom James A. Golab, Ph.D., P.G. Manager, Innovative Water Technologies, Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) on Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR).

Discussion on the District’s 2023 Annual Report.
No action taken. The General Manager provided the 2023 Annual Report to the Board of Directors. The report
is also available on the District’s website.

Discussion on the Mitigation 2023 Annual Report.
No action taken. The General Manager provided the Mitigation 2023 Annual Report to the Board of Directors.
The report is also available on the District’s website.



Discuss and possibly take action on a permit amendment request for Canyon Regional Water Authority
in the Carrizo Aquifer.

Summary of the application and application timeline was provided by Ms. Trish Carls, CRWA’s legal counsel,
Mr. Miller made a motion to grant the export and production permit amendment request for Canyon Regional
Water Authority in the Carrizo Aquifer as presented including all the special provisions listed in the permit. Mr.
St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on scheduling a workshop of GCUWCD Rules amendments and calling
of public hearing,

No action taken at this time. Possible dates and times were discussed. Copies the draft Rules will be available
on the District’s website.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Mr. Greg Ellis presented legislative and legal updates to the Board.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set
forth above.
No action necessary.

Adjourn.
Mr. Miller made a motion to adjourn. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The

meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Approved By:

April 09, 2024
HS



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report

April 09, 2024
CD Information - District Funds
Purchase
Account Place Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023  $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2025  3/28/2024 $175,337.66
CD #3865 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023 $271,523.86 4.50% 9/28/2024  3/28/2023 $271,589.47
CD #49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2023 $250,000.00 5.15% 8/14/2024  3/29/2024 $278,328.55
Total CD's to Date $725,255.68
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 5.49% 44212024
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 5.36% 44212024
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Place As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 3/29/2024  $1,597,501.25
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 3/29/2024 $3,583.66
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 3/129/2024 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,601,085.91
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capilal Bank 3/29/2024 $164,055.26
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 3/29/2024 $2,299.59
Total Cash to Date $166,354.85
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Place As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 3/29/2024 $278,757.16
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 3/29/2024 $2,300.69
Total Cash to Date $281,057.85
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,773,754.29
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Malurily (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security's par amount multiplied by its number of days o maturily, divided by the tolal of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Datle  Period Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $175,337.66 8/4/2023 3/29/2024 214/2025 312 75.429 18 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $271,589.47 3/28/2023 3/29/2024  9/28/2024 183 68.529 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 5278,328.55 8/14/2023 3/29/2024  8/14/2024 138 52.960 12 mo
CD Total $725,255.68 196.918
#59 Money Market $1,597,501.25 1 0.780
#6561 Operating $3,583.66 1 0.002
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $164,055.26 1 0.080
#70 Operating $2,299.59 1 0.001
#54 Money Market $278,757.16 1 0.136
#98 Operating $2,300.69 1 0.001
Fund Total $2,048,498.61 1.000
Grand Totals $2,773,754.29 WAM 197.918

Dated: G’!/ OQ’)

T

r

2024




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

April 09, 2024

GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $279.23
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $142.22
Coastal Office Solutions-Paid $103.69
DuBose Insurance Agency (policy)-Paid $2,920.14
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. (February services) $825.00
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. (March services) $7,732.50
Lockhart Post-Register $903.00
Texas A&M AGRILIFE EXTENSION (WQ samples)-Paid $675.00
Fisher Scientific (electrode storage solution) $125.57
United States Postal Service (UUSPS certified mail)-Paid $8.73
Walmart (office supplies)-Paid $87.83
Greg Sengelmann (Water Quality) $2.657.83
Synergisdic, LI.C (monthly billing-April) $789.00
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Weber LLP $22,648.50
Gonzales Inquirer (Order of General Election Notice) $739.50
Gregory M. Ellis Attorney at Law (consulting services July 2023-September

2023) $12,535.11
TOTAL $45,440.35




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
April 09, 2024

TOTAL $0.00




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
April 09, 2024

TOTAL $0.00

E:
|
i
|




20z ‘60 Judy :91eQ
:Ag panoiddy
00°0.% sngd [e1ol 20T "LE-| UYOIB palsro) polad
000.% aUoYd
000% [ejolgng [ s1ey X sbesiy
/80 X 9ley Jusliny
0 SO [BJO L
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
S3|IN [B10L abeajin abesfiy ol woa ajeqjdu] Jo ainjyeN
Buipug Buiuuibag

LISIJ

yoday esuadx3

WL | BIneT

uojjeAl9SUOY I9JeAA PUnoiBiapun Auno) sejezuos




¥202Z ‘60 Iudy :ajeq
:Ag pasouddy

ZLL9LS ang |ejol ¥Z202 ‘1£-1 yosey

000.% SUCld
ZL'1e$ jeloxng abesyiy sosuadxy

£890 X 9jey usun)

ogL SOlIlN 830 |

A% /98821 Gg/'9zl UOXIN| SLWOH B0IAISS [|I9M SJoUSDeM 0T/E

06 6%.'8¢1 669821 Qj|INS297]| SO lISA SIIIIN LZ/E

144 om@.mw.._‘ wom,.mmw 1S8104 XB()| SWOH lIBAN JoD30Id 8/
SOlN 1ej0L abeafiiy abesIN ol | woig ajeqyduy jo ainjeN

Buipuy Buiuuibag

jJoday asuadxg
pung uonebni
1911)SI(] UOI3BAI9SUOY) I91BAR punoJbiapupy AJuno) sojezuos)

uosuag juI




¥2Z0Z ‘60 (Ndy 91eQ
‘Ag peaaocuaddy
ZL'L91LS ang |ejol vZ0Z ‘LE-1 Yolep
00°0.% auoyd
ZL'16% |ejoiqng abeayiiy sasuadxg
/80 X 9ley Juaiungy
9gl S3lIN B0 L
9 1v8'8¢2L Gg/'8ZL UOXIN| SWOoH B0IAISS [P S 1BUBDBeA 0E/E
(0] 8%.'8¢1 669821 QJINSS97]| SWOH IeM SIIIN LZ/E
¥C 0£9'821 909821 158104 je()| SWOoH [i@AA 1903014 8/¢
SO [BIOL sbesp asbesii o} | wolj a)eqq/du] Jo ainjeN
Buipug Buiuubeg

uosuag Mui
odoy ssuadxg
pung uonebin

1914151 UOIjRAIaSUOY JB)eA punolbispuf AJunoy ss|ezuon




202 '60 |udy :a3eQ

:Ag panoaddy
vS'80L$ ong |ejoj 720 '1€-| YOJB [pAIBAQYD poltad

- sosuadxgy
¥5°801% [ejojqng abeajiy
/90 X 818y Jusung
29l SBJIA [e101
06 05129 090°29 '00) "ZUCS) 'N| SWOH sejdwes DA LL/E
z. 9029 #96°19 ‘00| BWOoH sa|dwes DAA B/€
‘PIEQ’S PUB "0 "ZU0S) ‘N
mm__E _m..—o.r mmmw__s_ mmmm__s_ ol woa4 oumn_\n__u._. JO alnjeN
Bulpuz puuuibag

121pauag sawep
Hoday asuadxg

uelRIuYyda | poid
JOLISI(J UOIBAISSUO) 19}l PunolBiapun Ajuno) sajezuos)




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
March 2024

On March 4%, | met with Mr. Mike St. John, District Board Member to discuss District Rules.

On March 8" 1 met with Mr. St. John, and Mr. Barry Miller, District Board Member Secretary Treasurer for a Rules
Committes meeting,

On March 22" 1 submitted to the State Office of Administrative Hearings my prefiled testimony on the ongoing contested
case, Throughout the month of March, I corresponded with attorney and expert witnesses.

On March 29" 1 attended the Texas Water Foundation, Texas Water Leaders Alumni networking event. Dr. Timothy
Bonner Professor and Director Aquatic Biology B.S. Program Meadows Foundation, Kelley Cochran, General Manager
GCGCD, and Ms. Virginia Parker, Executive Director San Marcos River Foundation provided discussions on the future of
water planning in the state of Texas.

Throughout the month of March water quality samples were taken and sent to the laboratory at A&M and the certified
laboratory in Seguin.

AQUA’s February production was about 44 ac-ft which is about 10% of the monthly allowable production.

CRWA’s March production was about 581 ac-ft which is about 94% of the monthly allowable production.

GBRA’s March production was 4 ac-ft which is 0.3% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS March production was about 848 ac-ft which is about 87% of the monthly allowable production.

SSLGC’s March production was about 1,000 ac-ft which is about 62% of the monthly allowable production.

The Palmer Drought Index, as of March 26, 2024, indicates that the District is currently under no drought conditions. The

latest drought map shows a few small areas of increased drought in Texas in the week of March 26, 2024. Overall, the
drought increased by 1% points in the state.



spueshoys Uj suojjes,

860 eal 1o ey
YIuouw JUaLINg 104 aiqemolje Ajjiuowl 4o sbejusniad
14/0V Ut UoldNpoid Yuop jusiny

I :
*SUQl[ED |E10 |

- sequisteq
19qUISAON
1890100

Jagualdsg

0gvie

00/ %£6'29/

[4 a4 ¢ 000 Zo'Liv'e

000072756 002'88'19.

‘ paudodsue:.

AV
abesq - Bulpeay sa)10y
uoneiodion Aiddng 191epA YNOY



AQUA Monthly Production

OSeries1
& Series?
O Series3

O Seriess
A Seriest
HSeries?
A Seriesd
x®Series?
A Senes10

W Series4

S L T
|FilF AT NENEFTFEEFESFFEFETEFF ‘®

re s

T

rLr

¥

s . T T, Rt R
A s e sy
DN AT A DA DAL A D L A DA LA DN R eV

TR ST R T DA T LA TR TR D LI DALY
ta —?&BA'A"‘ Ao T N P o S P i o e e e e e s
’IITIIII’II”’I’I(I’I”’I

; [ “"‘"’ o Y .'Z.WA"LTL‘E.LF A A.&"‘"
u-j»)»»)J-»»»n»))7»»)J»»?J-»»)JJJ)»J)
AR

S S S O ST S A S S SN S SO
EJJJJff.mw'.(fl.fﬂ(z!.mrzf:ftxfz.r.ﬂwfftszif.r.r
“ﬁuﬂ“ﬂ'ﬂ.ﬁ.‘\iﬁiﬁ'\i

AT TTN

LSRN

Fa PO

AR A 9{,
I

L&

| il o FiFF i
A A A LA A

[ AP PERIIDID ?_Wﬁ?e?? )))_}).) _JJ.J'Z)i)).).: ).

A T T Y

60

55

50

45
40

(199)-8408) NO

1L2Naoyd

February 2024



spussnoy; Ul suoped |

. BT N
0w JUBLIND JO§ FIQEMO]|E Ajyjucw Jo 2BejUatdd
ALIND

uze'sl

zoo'oT g5z'8lL

PZETE ora'pe oze'sL 9eL'0zT
85162 5000921 ‘L (WL SeLLLe 5926481
IR il PSSRy O Cleszar S P . . e e
T pegELs | esbszaL| T ees'erd’y T £8g'ese EEEERT:: - - OBD'BELZ( TTI'ELE'L FAR - -1 R
£0L°LE £EL'BL £8°12 LBF'GE sLe'sl
£85'€69'L £88'920'% DEE'LFE Ges'gls 62L'ZPL'T PP e85l POEFPE'L uer

ebesn’ . Jeel:
iPA4 Pi3!d |B3SEOD

R - )1

ebesn. RPN abesn. . 3

yse3 puog 352/ VERSHUD  y53M puog
- SEEIRM SN L L## 119A
ST 1% B ’

vz0e
abesq - Buipeay Jajap J91eA YouRyY S|lopn
fueyiny Jejepy jeuolfoy uoluen




B Series?
dSeriesh
GSeriesd
GSeriest
BSeros!
ESeriasd
ESeries?

#5eries1d

ESeriesd
BSerest

CRWA Monthly Production

A AT
T s T M M L L

A S U R T A S
™ ™ ™ e

(R

AR

SRR

800

700

(1984-a40€) UOlONPOI

o
[}
(e}

o
[
un

RSN NN AN AN
e

March 2024

PR

300



spuesnou) ul suo|eh

cop T L eak oy 'poad 50 9, eg s T 1K Joj Yor [e10L

g0 Ol JUALING J0) 3|gemOo]|e A[ULow JO 9,

EL'b L/9B U] UCHIONPOI "ON JUBLIND

G L e L e g s e G R S et
viZ'L 0 0 0 186 LSUO|[ED) [E}O |

. O0G€OL

09
AN
" 30
os
By
Anp

aunp

¥0Z
008'219

glg'ges | qed

002'048

¥c0c
abesq - Buipeay J819
Koyiny 18A1y oouejg-ednjepng



w2023
Production

Production

“2024

2023
Production

GBRA Monthly Production

b

T ..

NANSA

9.00

8.00

7.00

8.00
5.00
4.00

(393j-2198) NOILONAOYd

3.00

2.00

1.00
0.00

March 2024



spuBsnou; U suoyed

866L9'ETS  Smilog oL FEGL T T Ieak log poad Jo % V06T SRaopyoe [B10)
[olopr] DL JUSLIAD JO) SIQEMG]|E AJLJUOW JO %

o . ) 0o'ocol 1/IR U LORINDOS "0 JUANIND

Ir0sse U S emp T T ageg T amEme T ogsew T egesrt T eeweT T GLeRN U emRE U oamaor T U emn U ekgs T wisejeiel
225 456 234581 oL 69118 1ES'LEL geaarL zo0'el SSE'Z9 0845l 2068 9Lg'z6L [+ 75601 SUoHED jejo)

—

Jsad

AON

10

..unﬂm

Anp
aunp

Aew

gET'er ger'le 28181 Lip's
£90°£85 - EPLGEE
o 151 A

CLLIEIS [ N=T i a0a'y
) 081895y Luerl’ 990 LEE'T

SLELLEE whm_m.__ mmv_wﬁ..... e e _”.m... R

oegesieY | spligLe

;-7 i}
LEL'ESS'y 2pl'IGL'E

TLTEsE | BO8ZSs

TR egmez | Y- 0T VI piazes

0LOeSeE  [2T6L

el =y

CER e

[ {44
abespy - Buipeay Jajap
uonecdion Juawanes 2o uinbag-zpsyog



SSLGC Monthiy Production

= c = [ © =4 =4 =
‘0 ‘0 _Q .0 _0 2 2 ©
§ETEB5TE T
223388 ¢8%
[ IR T E . a Q@
~ o oo - -
Tz 83883
NN BN N NN N
M m 0B @ @ & O
[T TTTTTTATINITATTY
m lllllllllllllll
LT TA T
IITTTTTTI T TP TN TR TQr o
A L L L T L T L T LT LT LT LT LT LT N L Y N L LA L T L T ]
o Ho e N Fu Ns
LR
[
H L L L] El
(=] (] (=) (=) [o=] ] o (=)
3 =] S a 3 <] 3 8 8 8
[ [} [ ()
@ D < ] ] © © % X
L L — ~— —

(3984-8.08) NOILONGOY

March 2024



spuesnoly u} suojes

LE'8sLTs - sijlog oL ZhgE oy LT aeak aoy tpoad jo Sl Ty geeg T Jeak Jop groe jeo L
s U3UOU JU8LIND 10} ajqemo]te Ao [0 5,

/9% U1 UOIOBPOIG WBUOM IALINg

£8ZE91 JSUCH[ED 8101

L2}

PdNri 852551 ABDLE 52’1z 0ZSHLL

vE59.°88  ALLG |OLEPS

- vomesys coo'soLs izsene vigsOLE | s

veoess |oos S
6L0°9 R R geo'zel'e-

EOLOL IS | LVESS

ALESP'E
e

I 1T

L5 1'080E

£LG'EIS'E
e

¥ZoT
abesq - Buipeay 19189
wia)sAg Jojep) oluoJUY UeSg



& Seriesd

@ SeriesS
D seriess
B Series?

ESertess
mseriesl
15eries?
Oseriess

SAWS Monthly Production

AAASAAAAAASSESESN AN

NN T RN

b
5
X

-,
.

ey e D e e S Y,

120000

o w
{aaep-eme)uopanpoig

March 2024




npa‘jun-iojiuowyybnoup

9 o

—

vas

ainynouby jo Juswpedsg ‘SN
Aaddry peig

OGNy

xdse noqy/npa junJoyuowgybnoipsdyy op 0B dopuopy ybnoiq
aLj] UO UOIBULIOMUI 80W J04 FUIBA ABL SUOHIPUOY [2I07]
‘SUOIIPUOD 88S-PROIG L0 S8SN00) JojIuoyy Jybnoiqg 8y

1 Bnoiq jguondsox3 yQ I bBnoiq s1etepoi Ld D
Bnoig swanx3 gq I Aig Ajjeuougy 0g D

wbnosg asenes za[l | suoN [ ]

WSIE]

. ) £202-92-€0
8¢ |€eLl | 6697 | #2729 | 8808 | 2L6L | opyiesp suo

£202-92-60
89°CZL | 90°8S | 99'6G | ¥2'08 | L6'96 | €0¢€ 13\ 13)EM
10 MBS
¥208-20-L0
890 | 89S | 82°LL | L¥'BE | 009 | D9'6E | 1B2A JEPUS|ED
10 HE)S

E202-922L
oBYy SYyjuol £

89°0 | 89S | 8¢/ | LZ'BE | 8L'65 | 2OV

re0g-6L-E0

000 | 4B} | 896 | €E€FC | L8°GF [ ELPS ¥ooM 1587

000 | 467} | S8'6 | 8¥'VC | 6L°%F | LE'GS juaung

(eauy Jusaisd) suopipuo) jybnoig

1@3 "wre g pijep
(rz0z ‘9z 1y ‘Aepsinyj posealdy)

¥202¢ ‘92 Uaiep

sSexa|
dojiuoy 3ybnouq ‘sn



Water Weekly

For the week of 04/01/24

L

Water conditions

The latest drought map for conditions
as of March 26 shows a less than one

of the state impacted by drought. In
the last week, drought disappeared
from East Texas but re-emerged in the
northeast corner of the Panhandle, G ak ¢

percentage point increase in the area — - [ I

4

Drought conditions Intensity

24% now

DO abnormally dry

D1 moderate drought

D2 severe drought
B D3 extreme drought
I D4 exceptional drought

24% a week ago
39% three months ago
67% a year ago

Map courtesy of the
U.5. Drought Monitor

Drought change
in the last month

In the last four weeks,
the total area of the state
impacted by drought has
expanded less than two
percentage points. Small
improvements
in the eastern
half of the state
have been exceeded
by degradations in the
western half. Drought
remains entrenched in parts
of Central and West Texas.

Map courtesy of the U.S. Drought Monitar

Key

tEsd 5 Class Degradation
B 4 ciass Degradation
e .} 3 Class Degradation

2 Class Degradation
1 Class Degradation

No Change

1 Class Improvement

. 2 Class Improvement
- 3 Class Improvement

4 Class Improvement

Bl 5 Class Improvement

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Kellen McMurry, Government Relations | Kellen.McMurry@twdb.texas.qov | 512-475-1589
Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

OXOoDBmn




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report
March 2024

On March 8™, T went to Oak Forest to meet with Wagener’s Well Service at the Ploeger Well to discuss
mitigation work to be done.

On March 21%, T went to Leesville to meet Wagener’s Well Service at the Mills® well to discuss mitigation work
to be done.

On March 30", I went to Nixon to meet Wagener’s Well Service to discuss mitigation work to be done.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
March 2024
On March 6, 1 collected water quality samples from wells in North Gonzales County, and South
Caldwell County.

On March 11", 1 collected water quality samples from wells in North Gonzales County.




Ofm@@;?/; Beonedsct DV oM. RECEIVED APR ( 1 2024

10960 HWY. 304 N.
HARWOOD, TEXAS 78632

April 1, 2024

To: Laura Martin - Preston: Manager — Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District.

Dear Laura,

This letter shall serve as a notice of my resignation as Field Technician effective

April 30, 2024. T will continue to complete my duties during the remainder of the

month of April 2024.

It has been a pleasure working for the district, and I appreciate the opportunity given to
serve the district and our community.

My best wishes always to you, the staff, and Board of Directors of the District,

Sincerely,
._\_\ '-'1'-‘ 'fl —~r
5 .} -'_S.-i N ( .._..(
/ |
James F. Benedict



RECEIVED MAR 2 2 2024

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board
533 St Matthew Street
Gonzales Texas 78529
2024, March 18 Monday
To whom & all it may consern,

So that there is no further confusion on the matter; it is a state jail felony to approperate mail,
According to federal statue known as 18 USC SECTION 1702 says it is illegal to open
correspondence addressed to someone else.

T will not commit a crime, be fined or imprisioned to make anyone happy. As such T will not be
accepting any mail addressed to someone [ am not. Nor will T accept letiers addressed to fictional
places I do not inhabit.

There are no known valid contracts between myself and THE CROWN of any sort; [ have no
valid licenses; including driver's, marrage or business, or other such documents.

T am Tina Louise Mayfield Carroll as denoted on the CERTIFICATE OF BIRTH & both of the
DEED(s). I was born and remain alive to date.

T own and am in possession of private property that 1 inheirted, from my human dad, as is my
birth right from my Father The Creator of this planet.

I demand the title to all of it as was gifted to me in June 14, 2018 & T then won from GCAD in
December of 2019, when I was informed that “T was not allowed to set foot on GCAD property ever
again, nor were they (GCAD) ever allowed to speak to me again”, so that in the future there is no
further confusion over this matter.

As well as compensated for all the damage, destrucion and theft that has taken place, paid to me
in real money/ gold & silver, dollar for dollar. The replacement of the well. And cease & desisting of
the theft of my private property, as per;

TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE TITLE 31 NATURAL RESOURCES AND
CONSERVATION, PART 10 TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD, CAPTER 359 WATER
BANKING, RULE §359.4 Other Applicable Law

.. transfers through the bank do not eliminate the requirement to comply with the provisions

of the Texas Water Code and other applicable law.

TEXAS WATER CODE SECTION. 36.002. OWNERSHIP OF GROUNDWATER.

(a) The legislature recognizes that a land owner owns the groundwater below the surface
of the landowner’s land as real property.

(2) HAVE ANY OTHER RIGHT RECOGNIZED UNDER COMMON LAW.

(b) THE GROUNDWATER OWNERSHIP AND RIGHTS described by this section.

(c) Nothing in this code shall be construed as granting the authority to deprive or divest a
landowner, including a landowner’s lessees, heirs, or assigns, of the groundwater ownership and
rights described by this section or affect the existence of COMMON LAW DEFENSES OF other defenses

to liability under the rule of capture.

I find it very interesting that there has to be law that tells YOU to abide by the law, and yet you
do not. That implies you have a habit of breaking the law. But then again, to coviet your neighbor's
property, the theft of such & bearing false witness is what the government seems to be best at. Even
though greed & pride are deadly sins.

Thank you,
Tina Louise Mayfield Carroll, (2172) Gonzales County Road 444 (@ 444B, Waelder, Texas

Vi Gl



